PAUL DUDLEY WHITE, M. D,
264 BEACON STREET
BOSTON, MASS. 02116

JUN 24 197
CONSULTATION BY APPOINTMENT
June 22, 1971

Dr. Ancel Keys

Laboratory of Physiological Hygiene
School of Public Health
Stadium Gate 27

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

Dear Ancel:

which would give us two or three days with you
before Corfu, where we would stay two or three
days before returning, {lW“P

I assume that you'll go to 54;ndisi to

take the ferry to Corfu from thete, would you
not?, and then we could return Yy way of Athens,
i

Would you let me know whether this is con-
venient for you or whether it would be much
better for us to come after Corfu? We would
just as soon, of course, be there when the

Kkpetars are there. Which will be easier for
you?

Again, many thanks for your birthday
8reetings,

Sincerely yours,
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